To: Edgar, Erin P COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCSG-Alerin.edgar@centcom.mil]
From: Elizabeth Holmes

Sent: Tue 4/24/2012 1:32:53 AM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Theranos Update to Gen Mattis

Received: Tue 4/24/2012 1:32:00 AM

Thanks Colonel Edgar. | can give you a call tomorrow to connect briefly if of value — let me know.
All my best,
Elizabeth.

From: Edgar, Erin P COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCSG-A [mailto:erin.edgar@centcom.mil]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 1:44 PM
To: Elizabeth Holmes
Subject: FW: Theranos Update to Gen Mattis

Somebody’s ears must have been burning ------ just finished a telcon w/ Christian Holmes and Mr. Edlin initiated by our J8 guys. | think we
covered all the current bases. Nevermind®
-E

From: Edgar, Erin P COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCSG-A

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:28 PM

To: Elizabeth Holmes (eholmes@theranos.com)

Cc: Silverthorne, Sam L Lt Col MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCSG-AA; Murphy, Christine L Maj MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCSG-AA; Haddad, Sam E
JR LTC MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ4-0O-LRC; Huntsinger, Charles R Mr CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCSG-AXO

Subject: Theranos Update to Gen Mattis

Elizabeth,

've gotta update the boss on Wednesday on our effort to get the analyzers into theater. Specifically, | was interested in talking w/ you on
where we are in regard to Theranos status w/ the FDA and the IM/IT questions that LtCol Silverthorne has been asking so that we can get
info assurance stuff worked out. He also asked if we could get an analyzer here at the HQ so the computer geeks could test it on the
system locally before putting that burden on the Afghanistan net to test. Is there a time tomorrow we can have a telcon?

-Erin
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